
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Friday, 22 September 2017 4:28 PM 
To: 'Chris Klepper (Business SA)' 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: RE: AM2014/219 - Outstanding matters note 

 
Dear Mr Klepper,  
 
The Commission grants the request of Business SA below.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Chris Klepper (Business SA) [mailto:chrisk@business-sa.com]  
Sent: Friday, 22 September 2017 4:13 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Subject: AM2014/219 - Outstanding matters note 

 

Dear Associate 
 
We refer to matter AM2014/219 – Clerks – Private Sector Award 2010. Parties in this matter were 
directed on 15 September 2017 to file a note on outstanding matters by close of business on 22 
September 2017. 
 
Business SA respectfully requests an extension to file our note on outstanding matters until such time 
as the transcript from the 15 September 2017 conference has been published. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Chris  
 

 

Chris Klepper 
Policy Adviser 
 

T:  8300 0062 

 

 
chrisk@business-sa.com  |  

 
www.business-sa.com 

 

 
Level 1, 136 Greenhill Road, Unley. South Australia. 5061 

  

  

 

 

mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:chrisk@business-sa.com
tel:8300%200062
mailto:chrisk@business-sa.com
http://www.business-sa.com/
https://www.google.com.au/maps/place/136+Greenhill+Rd,+Unley+SA+5061/@-34.9486374,138.6088232,15z/data=!4m2!3m1!1s0x6ab0cee6f26c8283:0x7dfa39935ea2a524
http://www.business-sa.com/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKfwBvCGwKTULd0rne_nWTQ
https://twitter.com/Business_SA
https://www.linkedin.com/company/business-sa
https://www.facebook.com/Business-SA-141987795846694/?fref=ts

